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Memo CP-C/269

DATE: 14 June 2000
TO: Distribution
FROM: V. McLane

SUBJECT: Reply to Memo CP-A/102
1) Additionsto Dicts. 13 and 36
2) LEVEL-PROP keyword

1.) | agree to the addition of FIS and SPL to Dict. 31 and the respective Dict. 36
entries. These codes were once in the system and were removed at some time,
therefore, there is an entry in the LEXFOR Manual for them. (Feliks Chukreev has
suggested, in an email to me, an update for that LEXFOR entry, and | will ook into
doing it).

2.) | do not agree to allowing the use of E-LVL-INI, etc., to the field specifier list.
The field specifier need not be identical to the data heading used. The following
is an example of how an entry using LEVEL-PROP and E-:LVL-INI, etc. would
be coded.

Example
BIB
LEVEL-PROP  (82-PB-206,E-LVL=1.34,SPIN=3.,PARITY=+1.)
(82-PB-206,E-LVL=0.803,SPIN=2.,PARITY=+1.)

DATA

E-LVL-INI  E-LVL-FIN
MEV MEV
1.34 0.803
Distribution:
M. Chiba, Sapporo S. Maev, CID
F. E. Chukreev, CAJaD O. Schwerer, NDS
S. Dunaeva, Sarov S. Takacs, ATOMKI
O. Gritzay, KINR F. T. Tarkanyi, ATOMKI
K. Kato, JCPDG V. Varlamov, CDFE
M. Kellett, NEADB Zhuang Y ouxiang, CNDC
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